Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form
Version: 4.0 Effective: 8/10/2022

Date: 10/4/2023 Instrument #: 100676
Instrument Location: Ft. Yukon PD
Supervisor Name and Agency: Colleen O’Bryant, SCDL

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

Instrument 100676 is being removed from service at Ft. Yukon PD due to the lack of trained operator
and supervisors at the agency. The instrument does not currently upload via modem line.
Preventative maintenance due date was 2023.09.11.

The instrument was functioning properly when removed from service.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: Click or tap here to enter text.

Out of Service Date/Time: 2023.10.04

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Click or tap here to enter text.

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov
For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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mailto:dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Subject: FW: 100676 2023.10.04 Change In Status

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 11:11 AM

To: publicsafety@fortyukon.us

Cc: Walton, Derek J (DPS) <derek.walton@alaska.gov>
Subject: 100676 2023.10.04 Change In Status

Ft. Yukon PD,

The Breath Test Section is removing 100676 from service effecting 2023.10.04 due to the lack of certified
breath test supervisor or operator at your agency, along with preventative maintenance being due on
instrument 100676. An empty shipping container will be mailed to your agency. Please return
instrument 100676 as soon as possible. Should your agency have certified breath test supervisors and/or
operators in the future please reach out and we can have a new instrument installed.

As 0f 2023.10.04, DataMaster DMT 100676 is no longer in service.

Colleen O’Bryant

Forensic Scientist III - Chemistry

Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
4805 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Anchorage, Alaska 99507

907-269-5783 (direct)
907-350-2111 (cell)
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